



Ashurov Tokhir

45 years old, Technical engineer

Tashkent, Uzbekistan | +998992661717 | ashurov.tohir@bk.ru

Summary

I have over 13 years of experience as a radio-electronic equipment mechanic and nearly a decade as a car driver. I hold a Bachelor's degree in Philology and qualifications in taxation and air traffic control. I am fluent in Uzbek and Russian, and intermediate in English and Spanish.

Work Experience

ISLAM KARIMOV INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

2011/01 – Present

Radio-electronic equipment mechanic

- Work Maintenance and repair;
- Inspection and adjustment;
- Assembly and disassembly;
- Diagnostics and testing;
- Cooperation with other specialists.

SCIENTIFIC ACADEMY OF UZBEKISTAN

2001/12 – 2011/01

Car driver

- Vehicle management;
- Vehicle maintenance;
- Ensuring safety.

Education

Uzbek State University of World Languages

2003 – 2007

Bachelor of Philology (Spanish Language)

Tashkent Financial and Economical College

2001 – 2004

Qualified as taxation of persons and legal entities

Tashkent Radio Engineering Technical School

1995 – 1997

Qualified as air traffic controller

Skills

Computer Skills

Microsoft Office

Language Skills

Uzbek (C2)

Russian (C2)

English (B1)

Spain (B1)